
evan.birenbaum@sce.com 

8/13/2012 12:16:41 PM 

Jack.Sahl@sce.com (Jack.Sahl@sce.com)
Benjamin, Christopher
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPB7); Ralff Douglas, 
Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Deanna Haines 
(DHaines@semprautilities.com); Grant Frost (gfrost@semprautilities.com); 
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc - help with promotion

http://www.epuc.ea.gov/PUC/energy/Climate+Change/CPUC_Sustainable_Utilities_En_Banc.hi

Regards,

Evan Birenbaum
Southern California Edison
Environment and Resource Sustainability
Business Process Integration
(M) 626-320-0963
(O) 626-302-7015 (PAX) 27015
evan.birenbaum@sce.com

Eco IQ - President

Jack Sahl/SCE/EIX
"Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Chris Benjamin" <cpb7@pge.com>, "Deanna Haines" 

<DHaines@semprautilities.com>, Evan Birenbaum/SCE/EIX@SCE, "Grant Frost" <gfrost@semprautilities.com>, Laura
Genao/SCE/EIX@SCE, "Meredith Allen" <MEAe@pge.com>

Date:

Subject:

From:
To:

08/13/2012 12:14 PM
Re: CPUC Sustainability en Banc - help with promotion

Is there a link to the public notice?

From: "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" [kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: 08/13/2012 06:47 PM GMT

SB GT&S 0325067
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To: Jack Sahl; "Benjamin, Christopher" <CPB7@pge.com>; "'DHaines@semprautilities.com'" 
<DHaines@semprautilities.com>; Evan Birenbaum; "'Frost, Grant'" 
<GFrost@semprautilities.com>; Laura Genao; "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: CPUC Sustainability en Banc - help with promotion

Hello all, so far we've only got 12 people signed up for our en banc! Any help your organizations can offer getting 
info out to your databases would be appreciated! Please let me know what if anything you guys can do so I can 
keep track of what is going out. Thanks!
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